

From "Suzanne Hilts" <shilts@doverma.gov>
To "Christopher Costello" <ccostello@doverma.gov>
Date 2025-10-20 12:54:49+00:00
Subject Fwd: Facebook
Attachments Facebook-NFG-Tobacco-Hearing-Notice-2025.docx

Hi Chris,

Do you find it best to post this notice as is? Creating a graphic seems like it might be unnecessary in this circumstance, but please let me know.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Jason Belmonte** <jbelmonte@doverma.gov>
Date: Fri, Oct 17, 2025 at 9:32 AM
Subject: Facebook
To: Suzanne Hilts <shilts@doverma.gov>

Hello,

Would you be able to post this on facebook at your convenience? Thank you.

Jason Belmonte, R.S, CHO, CP-FS
Health Director
Town of Dover, MA
603-285-2915

--
Suzanne Hilts
Communications Assistant | Management Analyst
Town of Dover
508-785-0032 ext. 156